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Neal — | visited the site yesterday and noted three possible streams and a few possible wetlands.
Two of the possible streams might be better defined as linear wetlands. Please submit a wetland
delineation and hydrologic determination report for the site. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

m Environment &
Conservation

Jason Dees | Environmental Scientist

Division of Water Resources/Chattanooga Environmental Field Office
1301 Riverfront Parkway, Suite 206

Chattanooga, TN 37402

p. 423-634-5704

ason.Dees@tn.gov

tn.gov/environment

From: Neal Hall [mailto:nhall@ctiengr.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:15 AM

To: Jason Dees

Cc: John Hull; Barbara Russell

Subject: Re: BCCC Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion CGP Application

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Jason,

Dry weather seems to be in short supply! While time is not critical, it is in short supply as
well. I believe our layout has successfully avoided the minor drains that are present on the site
and thereby any potential wetland areas, if any exist. The land application areas do not include
any streams. If you need any information or insights that the soils scientists could provide,
please feel free to contact them. The soils investigations were performed by Innovative
Wastewater Systems, Kevin Davis, (865)776-8771, and Kenton Brotherton, (423)620-0036. |
think the TDEC representative who was on site for the pit inspections is Billy Roach.

On Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 8:41 AM Jason Dees <Jason.Dees@tn.gov> wrote:
Neal — There may be a stream and wetland areas on this site based on soil maps and the
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aerial photos 1’ve seen. I’ll need two days of dry weather before | can look at the site to see
if hydrologic determinations or wetland delineations are necessary. If time is an issue, you
may want to have a consultant go ahead and assess the site. Thanks,

m Environment &

Conservation

Jason Dees | Environmental Scientist

Division of Water Resources/Chattanooga Environmental Field Office
1301 Riverfront Parkway, Suite 206

Chattanooga, TN 37402

p. 423-634-5704

Jason.Dees@tn.gov

tn.gov/environment

Neal Hall, PE

CTI Engineers, Inc.

3354 Perimeter Hill Drive, Suite 140
Nashville, TN 37211

(615)834-8300 (Office)
(615)969-0537 (Mabile)

This message, including any attachments to it, is confidential and is intended for exclusive use by the addressee(s) identified above. If you have
received this communication in error, please permanently dispose of it and kindly notify the sender. The views or opinions expressed in this message
are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of CTI. As with all e-mail, you should check this message and any attachments for
viruses.
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